TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Donations
DATE: May 26, 2009

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation #2008-2009 - 945

Description: Cash $341.00

Given By: Joyner PTA

Purpose: To support Ms Well’s field trip
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Brenda Johnson

Donation #2008-2009 - 946

Description: Cash $15.00

Given By: Bobbye Shields

Purpose: To be used by Media Center
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Brenda Johnson

Donation #2008-2009 - 947

Description: IBM Thinkpad Laptop
Given By: Stanford Group
Purpose: For Hi Times Newspaper Staff use
Site: Tupelo High School
Presented By: John Curlee
Donation #2008-2009 - 948
Description: New Televisions — Sansui Brand
5 at a cost of $186.00 each
Given By: Rankin PTO
Purpose: For use in rooms Al, A7, A15, CR-B5, A5
Site: Rankin School

Presented By: Glenda Scott



